From: Butler. Rebecca

To: shawna

Subject: Public Records Request VT AGO

Date: Wednesday, December 27, 2023 12:36:28 PM
Attachments: PRR Sawna Gabbeitt (002).docx

Dear Ms. Gabbeitt,

Please see attached our response to your public records request dated 12/23/23.
Thank you

Rebecca Butler

Paralegal, Criminal Division

Office of the Attorney General
802-828-5512



CHARITY R. CLARK
ATTORNEY GENERAL

TEL: (802) 828-3171

WWww.ago.vermont.gcov

STATE OF VERMONT
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
109 STATE STREET
MONTPELIER, VT
05609-1001

December 26, 2023

Shawna Gabbeitt

SG Consulting, L1.C
Br1sto|_, VT 05443-5249

Re: Public Records Request, Re: 257-4-02 Ancr.

Dear Ms. Gabbeitt,

I write in response to your Public Records Act request dated December 23, 2023, in which you
requested any and all information related to criminal case number 257-4-02 Ancr.

Please note that the Attorney General’s Office is not the custodian of the records that you seek;
therefore, we have no records responsive to your request. Please contact the appropriate law
enforcement agency that investigated this matter. To contact the prosecutor’s office, please visit:
https://prosecutors.vermont.gov/offices/addison/. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Rebecca Butler
AGO Criminal Paralegal





